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"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any 
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MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
  Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator 
 
FROM: Ken Rogers, Senior Health & Housing Inspector 
  Code Enforcement 
 
DATE:  January 18, 2011 
 
SUBJECT: Special Assessments 
 
 
 
INTRODUCTION: 
 
The Community Development Department would like to be placed on the City Council agenda 
on January 20, 2011, to present a request to assess unpaid nuisance abatement costs to private 
properties. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The City’s contractor has provided nuisance abatement services at the properties listed on the 
attachment.  The City was billed for these services and has subsequently paid the contractor.  
Assessing the outstanding bills to the property taxes will help the City recoup its costs.  Most of 
these properties are vacant and are routinely maintained by the City Contractor against nuisance 
violations for weeds and snow removal where applicable.  Some of the properties are occupied, 
in which case the owner was billed for the services provided.  Those who did not remit payment 
are included on the assessment list.  A $50.00 assessment fee has been added to each property to 
cover processing costs. 
 
RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE: 
 
It is requested that Council approve the resolution to assess the unpaid nuisance abatement costs 
to their respective properties. 
 
ATTACHMENT: 
 
Assessment Request List of Unpaid Abatement Costs to Private Properties 
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